

ST. JUST-IN-PENWITH TOWN COUNCIL

**Council Offices
1 Chapel Street
St Just
Penzance
Cornwall TR19 7LS**

**Telephone
(01736) 788412**

**Email:
townclerk@stjust.org**

www.stjust.org

7 June 2011



TOWN COUNCIL MEETING

You are hereby summoned to attend the next **Ordinary Meeting** of the Town Council to be held as follows:-

DATE: MONDAY 13 JUNE 2011

TIME: 7.15 P.M.

VENUE: COUNCIL CHAMBER, 1 CHAPEL STREET, ST JUST

Town Clerk

To:

Mayor: Councillor M Thomas

Deputy Mayor: Councillor Mrs S James

Councillors

Ms P S Angove
B F Angwin
C S McClary
K McFadden

N McFadden
F Morris
M Nicholls
Mrs S Olds
D Stevens

13 JUNE 2011

AGENDA

1. Public Address at Council Meetings

A period of fifteen minutes will be set aside to enable members of the public to put questions directly to the Council. Anyone wishing to put a question to the Council must do so by submitting it in writing **by no later than 10.00 a.m.** on the Friday preceding the meeting.

2. Apologies for Absence

3. Minutes

To pass the following resolution:

RESOLVED – that the Mayor signs as a true and accurate record the Minutes of the Meeting of the Ordinary Meeting held on 23 May 2011 (copy attached).

4. Declarations of Interest

5. Skate Park Project – St Just

The Town Council to consider the public address made by Owen Davies at the Town Council meeting on 23 May 2011 (minute no. TC10/11 refers) regarding a project for an enlarged and improved skate park facility in St Just.

6. Councillor Request for Item to be Placed on the Agenda

Geevor Tin Mine – Councillor McClary

Heartlands Project Implications for other Mining Heritage Sites in Cornwall – Councillor McClary

Lafrowda Police Liaison – Councillor Stevens

7. Code of Conduct

The Town Council is asked to consider its formal response to the attached email from the Cornwall Association of Local Councils in connection with the proposed abolition of the current standards framework as set out in the new Localism Bill which is expected to receive royal assent later this year. In particular, the Town Council is asked to submit its view on what should be put in place once the Standards Board regime has been abolished.

Briefing note from the National Association of Local Council's is also attached by way of background information.

8. Community Events on the Highway in 2011

Attached for information is a copy of letter from Cornwall Council regarding changes to the way traffic management and road closures for community events are approved and managed.

These new changes have led to difficulties for local organisations wishing to hold events such as the cancellation of the annual Midsummer Parade. The Town Clerk has been approached to see if there is any assistance that the Town Council can provide.

Town Clerk to provide further details at the meeting.

9. Citizen and Junior Citizen of the Year and Achievement in Sports Awards 2011

The Mayor to report on the nomination process and presentation of this year's awards.

10. Finance

- (a) Applications for Financial Assistance.

None received.

- (b) Accounts for Payment

The Council is asked to approve the schedule of accounts for payment as presented at the meeting by the Town Clerk.

- (c) Letters of Thanks

11. Planning

- (a) Applications

As part of the formal consultation process, the Council's comments are sought on applications received from Cornwall Council since the last meeting as set out on the attached schedule. Copies of the applications are available for inspection at the Town Council offices.

- (b) Decisions

The Town Council is asked to note the planning decisions received since the last meeting of the Council.

- (c) Enforcement

The Town Council is asked to note the details of enforcement cases within the parish.

12. Information Items

(a) Cruse Bereavement Care in Cornwall

Members of the Town Council have been invited to attend the Annual General Meeting of Cruse Bereavement Care in Cornwall at 7.30 p.m. on Thursday 7 July 2011 in The Council Chambers, New County Hall, Truro. The guest speaker is David Trickey, Consultant Clinical Psychologist and Expert Witness. If any Town Councillor is interested in attending could you please inform the Town Clerk by no later than 30 June 2011.

13. Exclusion of the Press and Public

If necessary, to consider passing the following resolution:

“RESOLVED – that under Section 1 (2) of the Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960, it is proposed that, because of the confidential nature of the business to be transacted, the public and press be excluded from the meeting for the business specified in the following item(s)

14. Staffing and Premises Committee

To receive the minutes of the meeting held on 6 June 2011 and to consider the recommendation contained therein relating to the award of the contract for the works at the Plen-an-Gwarry.

LARGE PRINT VERSION AVAILABLE ON REQUEST